ak Park Elementary School District 97
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TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Carol Kelley
SUBJECT: Success of All Youth

DATE: November 15, 2016

Please see the attached materials. | am sharing it with you for your consideration and subsequent approval (upon
review from our attorney).

As background information, the SAY (Success of All Youth) Data Team has approved a set of measures
reflective of the child/youth outcomes determined by the SAY Steering Committee. SAY is asking our district
to sign the attached agreement by December 23, 2016 and provide a response regarding when and in what
format data can be made available. Their goal is to submit a Baseline Report to the SAY Steering Committee
on January 27, 2017. A more detailed process document will be developed by the SAY Data Manager and
shared with the District 97 Board of Education and other partners for collection efforts moving forward.

Based upon your approval, I will share the document with our attorney for review and feedback. The document
will be included on a future Board agenda for your final review and approval.



